1/31/76

Dear J.B.Stener,
Thanks fer your letter ef the XiIxgx 25th.

The si-called Psychelegical Stress Evaluater is much sere subjective than the
pelyzraph. The "eperater” cam imterpret almest any way he waants te,

1 believe your werk, mamipulate, is t.e cerrsct sme.lLead-pipe cinckh.
You ask abeut the Houso zssassinatiens cemaittee.

It is aot eut of busimsss, desls are being made snd I expect the edds are that it
will be centinued. The deals invelve reetriotiems s be impesed upea it. I have heard
reperts of what these =may include but it ic not yet firwed up. I believe the Rulu
goarittee ia te deliberate Wednesmday.

Theze gadzets are oertaialy euts There is littls likelihsed tiaat there will met
be an offert te restrict them to ebgezvance of 1oga1 righta. 1

' The kave beem en temperary finddng at about 35% leas than when they wers sutian ¥
ized, This iz limited mew to salsries ard things }.:Lke tkate ‘

: Bat thcy are still pulling onlx prépagands, Re real uuatigati»n. Homt uf what
'they have lesked as the result of their own mmigue iwutigatory daring I published

Joars ag0.

I think it is pre?:xbly that the leadership merely danced a fmcy step in the
reforral te the Hules cemwittee.

‘The black caucus repertedly has Jammeched a fightfte help these charscters. They
hsve been cenned by Lame ez the iag zasagsinatien. I have me persenal kmewledge of thia.
It waz a weekend radie nevws item, On the cennimg I deo mmdyhmy hnva knewledge, it iz fact.

Too bad there dees net secz t® be a geod chance of 2 real invaatigaﬁan by these
peopla,

I was ia Wachington teday but fer ether purpeses se 1 did not' have time te
cheok inte the cesmittee status. It is net enrly amy impressien that the cemsittee

will be centinued but at a lewer funding tham asked. t is the opiaiwn of thess
reporters whe call me froa time te time,

I have a netiem that whem there is a centimuatien, whatever the fimding, Sprazue
will beat his chest, preclais that he has deme all ke cam and retura te the much mere
prefitable practise ke can have. -

Sincerely,

Hareld Welsberg



J. B. Stoner

Attorney At Law
P. 0. Box 1211
Marietta, Georgia 30061
US.A.

Telephone (404) 427-0283
January 25, 1977

Mr., Harold Weisberg
Route 12
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

I thank you for your letter of January 20th, and the enclosures. I
look forward to visiting Maryland at my earliest opportunity so that I can look
at all of the files that the government has turned over to you. You have certainly
done an excellent job in going to court and getting the government to turn important
fﬂe%ver to you,

I thank you for giving me information about how those unethical nuts used
a stress evaluation machine on my voice. I assume that those machines are as
phony as lie detectors and could always be manipulated by the operator of the
machine., If such a machine were realistic, it would not work on me.

It appears to me that the House Select Committee On Assaasinationfinay
be out of business for good. The House leadership has turned thumbs down on it
by referring the matter to the Rules Committee. Am I rigﬁt' in assuming that said
committee is now dead ?

Sincerely yours,

rl

J. B. Stoner

JBS/fc
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